

## Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU <sub>s</sub>	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to	Guidelines version
1.	National Government Services Portal, New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://services.india.gov.in">https://services.india.gov.in</a>	02.03.2022	CQW/299	01.03.2025	2.0
2.	National Institute of Hydrology, Roorkee	Central	<a href="http://nihroorkee.gov.in">http://nihroorkee.gov.in</a>	14.03.2022	CQW/298	13.03.2025	2.0
3.	Central Scientific Instruments Organization, Chandigarh	Central	<a href="https://www.csio.res.in">https://www.csio.res.in</a>	22.04.2022	CQW/294	21.04.2025	2.0
4.	Rapid Assessment System, New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://www.ras.gov.in">https://www.ras.gov.in</a>	22.04.2022	CQW/302	21.04.2025	2.0
5.	National Portal of India, New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://www.india.gov.in">https://www.india.gov.in</a>	29.04.2022	CQW/301	28.04.2025	2.0
6.	Department of Public Enterprises, New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://dpe.gov.in">https://dpe.gov.in</a>	05.05.2022	CQW/290	04.05.2025	2.0
7.	National Cooperative Development Corporation, New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://ncdc.in">https://ncdc.in</a>	12.05.2022	CQW/304	11.05.2025	2.0
8.	Open Government Data Platform, NIC, New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://data.gov.in">https://data.gov.in</a>	12.05.2022	CQW/300	11.05.2025	2.0
9.	Department of Commerce, New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://commerce.gov.in">https://commerce.gov.in</a>	06.06.2022	CQW/305	05.06.2025	2.0
10.	National War Memorial New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://nationalwarmemorial.gov.in">https://nationalwarmemorial.gov.in</a>	15.06.2022	CQW/306	14.06.2025	2.0
11.	Directorate of Quality Assurance (Naval), New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://naval-qa.indiannavy.gov.in">https://naval-qa.indiannavy.gov.in</a>	19.07.2022	CQW/311	18.07.2025	2.0
12.	Tea Board India, Kolkata	Central	<a href="https://teaboard.gov.in">https://teaboard.gov.in</a>	16.08.2022	CQW/312	15.08.2025	2.0
13.	MOSDAC Research Group, EPSA, Space Applications Centre,	Central	<a href="https://mosdac.gov.in">https://mosdac.gov.in</a>	16.08.2022	CQW/313	15.08.2025	2.0

## Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU <sub>s</sub>	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to	Guidelines version
	Ahmadabad						
14.	Ministry of Rural Development New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://rural.nic.in">https://rural.nic.in</a>	05.09.2022	CQW/303	04.09.2025	2.0
15.	Ministry of Housing and Urban Development, New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://mohua.gov.in">https://mohua.gov.in</a>	24.09.2022	CQW/307	23.09.2025	2.0
16.	Human Resource Development Group, CSIR New Delhi	Central	<a href="http://csirhrdg.res.in">http://csirhrdg.res.in</a>	06.10.2022	CQW/314	05.10.2025	2.0
17.	National Water Development Agency, New Delhi	Central	<a href="https://nwda.gov.in">https://nwda.gov.in</a>	28.11.2022	CQW/315	27.11.2025	2.0
18.	Food Corporation of India	Central	<a href="https://www.fci.gov.in">https://www.fci.gov.in</a>	28.11.2022	CQW/317	27.11.2025	2.0
19.	North Eastern Council Secretariat	Central	<a href="https://necouncil.gov.in">https://necouncil.gov.in</a>	04.01.2023	CQW/318	03.01.2026	2.0
20.	Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology	Central	<a href="https://www.meity.gov.in">https://www.meity.gov.in</a>	29.12.2022	CQW/319	28.12.2025	2.0
21.	Indian Institute of Legal Metrology	Central	<a href="https://iilm.gov.in">https://iilm.gov.in</a>	04.01.2023	CQW/320	03.01.2026	2.0
22.	Department of Health Research	Central	<a href="https://www.dhr.gov.in">https://www.dhr.gov.in</a>	02.01.2023	CQW/308	01.01.2026	2.0
23.	National Agri-Food Biotechnology Institute	Central	<a href="https://www.nabi.res.in">https://www.nabi.res.in</a>	03.01.2023	CQW/293	03.01.2026	2.0
24.	Directorate General of Recruiting	Central	<a href="https://joinindianarmy.nic.in">https://joinindianarmy.nic.in</a>	04.01.2023	CQW/230	03.01.2026	2.0
25.	Central Power Research Institute	Central	<a href="https://cpri.res.in/">https://cpri.res.in/</a>	09.01.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/01	08.01.2026	2.0
26.	Ministry of Civil Aviation	Central	<a href="https://www.civilaviation.gov.in/">https://www.civilaviation.gov.in/</a>	31.01.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/02	30.01.2026	2.0
27.	Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship	Central	<a href="https://msde.gov.in">https://msde.gov.in</a>	08.02.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/03	07.02.2026	2.0

## Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU <sub>s</sub>	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to	Guidelines version
28.	Ministry of Tribal Affairs	Central	<a href="https://tribal.gov.in">https://tribal.gov.in</a>	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/05	12.02.2026	2.0
29.	Ministry of Youth Affairs	Central	<a href="https://yas.gov.in/">https://yas.gov.in/</a>	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/07	12.02.2026	2.0
30.	Department of Administrative Reforms and Public Grievance	Central	<a href="https://darpg.gov.in/">https://darpg.gov.in/</a>	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/06	12.02.2026	2.0
31.	Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade	Central	<a href="https://dpiit.gov.in/">https://dpiit.gov.in/</a>	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/08	12.02.2026	2.0
32.	Cabinet Secretariat	Central	<a href="https://cabsec.gov.in/">https://cabsec.gov.in/</a>	09.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/10	08.03.2026	2.0
33.	Ministry of Coal	Central	<a href="https://coal.gov.in">https://coal.gov.in</a>	13.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/09	12.03.2026	2.0
34.	Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways	Central	<a href="https://shipmin.gov.in">https://shipmin.gov.in</a>	15.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/04	14.03.2026	2.0
35.	Department of Investment and Public Asset Management	Central	<a href="https://dipam.gov.in">https://dipam.gov.in</a>	15.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/11	14.03.2026	2.0
36.	Department of Official Language	Central	<a href="https://rajbhasha.gov.in/">https://rajbhasha.gov.in/</a>	17.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/12	16.03.2026	2.0
37.	Ministry of Food Processing Industries	Central	<a href="https://www.mofpi.gov.in/">https://www.mofpi.gov.in/</a>	17.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/13	16.03.2026	2.0
38.	Department of Telecommunications	Central	<a href="https://www.dot.gov.in">https://www.dot.gov.in</a>	17.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/14	16.03.2026	2.0
39.	Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas	Central	<a href="https://mopng.gov.in/">https://mopng.gov.in/</a>	17.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/15	16.03.2026	2.0
40.	Ministry of Earth Sciences	Central	<a href="https://moes.gov.in">https://moes.gov.in</a>	17.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/16	16.03.2026	2.0
41.	Department of Consumer Affairs	Central	<a href="https://consumeraffairs.nic.in">https://consumeraffairs.nic.in</a>	21.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/17	20.03.2026	2.0

## Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU <sub>s</sub>	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to	Guidelines version
42.	Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs	Central	<a href="https://mpa.gov.in">https://mpa.gov.in</a>	21.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/18	20.03.2026	2.0
43.	Department of Land Resources	Central	<a href="https://dolr.gov.in/">https://dolr.gov.in/</a>	21.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/19	20.03.2026	2.0
44.	Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises	Central	<a href="https://msme.gov.in">https://msme.gov.in</a>	21.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/20	20.03.2026	2.0
45.	Department of Personnel & Training	Central	<a href="https://dopt.gov.in/">https://dopt.gov.in/</a>	24.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/21	23.03.2026	2.0
46.	Department of Ex-Servicemen Welfare	Central	<a href="https://www.desw.gov.in/">https://www.desw.gov.in/</a>	28.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/22	27.03.2026	2.0
47.	Department of Food and Public Distribution	Central	<a href="https://dfpd.gov.in">https://dfpd.gov.in</a>	28.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/23	27.03.2026	2.0
48.	Department of Bio-Technology	Central	<a href="https://dbtindia.gov.in">https://dbtindia.gov.in</a>	28.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/24	27.03.2026	2.0
49.	Ministry of Power	Central	<a href="https://powermin.gov.in">https://powermin.gov.in</a>	31.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/25	30.03.2026	2.0
50.	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare	Central	<a href="https://main.mohfw.gov.in/">https://main.mohfw.gov.in/</a>	31.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/26	30.03.2026	2.0
51.	Department of Social Justice and Empowerment	Central	<a href="https://socialjustice.gov.in/">https://socialjustice.gov.in/</a>	06.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/27	05.04.2026	2.0
52.	Ministry of Defence	Central	<a href="https://mod.gov.in/">https://mod.gov.in/</a>	06.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/28	05.04.2026	2.0
53.	Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region	Central	<a href="https://mdoner.gov.in">https://mdoner.gov.in</a>	06.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/29	05.04.2026	2.0
54.	Ministry of Jal Shakti-Department of Drinking Water and Sanitation	Central	<a href="https://jalshakti-ddws.gov.in/">https://jalshakti-ddws.gov.in/</a>	06.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/30	05.04.2026	2.0
55.	Department of Scientific and Industrial Research	Central	<a href="https://dsir.gov.in/">https://dsir.gov.in/</a>	06.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/32	05.04.2026	2.0
56.	Ministry of Information and Broadcasting	Central	<a href="https://mib.gov.in">https://mib.gov.in</a>	11.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/33	10.04.2026	2.0

## Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU <sub>s</sub>	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to	Guidelines version
57.	Ministry of External Affairs	Central	<a href="https://mea.gov.in">https://mea.gov.in</a>	13.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/34	12.04.2026	2.0
58.	Department of Agricultural Research and Education	Central	<a href="https://dare.gov.in">https://dare.gov.in</a>	13.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/35	12.04.2026	2.0
59.	Department of Animal Husbandry and Dairying	Central	<a href="https://dahd.nic.in">https://dahd.nic.in</a>	13.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/36	12.04.2026	2.0
60.	Department of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare	Central	<a href="https://agricoop.gov.in">https://agricoop.gov.in</a>	21.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/37	20.04.2026	2.0
61.	Department of Chemicals and Petro-Chemicals	Central	<a href="https://chemicals.gov.in">https://chemicals.gov.in</a>	21.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/38	20.04.2026	2.0
62.	Department of Fisheries	Central	<a href="https://dof.gov.in">https://dof.gov.in</a>	24.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/40	23.04.2026	2.0
63.	Department of Pension and Pensioners Welfare	Central	<a href="https://doppw.gov.in">https://doppw.gov.in</a>	28.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/39	27.04.2026	2.0
64.	Ministry of Steel	Central	<a href="https://steel.gov.in">https://steel.gov.in</a>	28.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/41	27.04.2026	2.0
65.	Department of Pharmaceuticals	Central	<a href="https://pharmaceuticals.gov.in">https://pharmaceuticals.gov.in</a>	28.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/42	27.04.2026	2.0
66.	Department of Fertilizers	Central	<a href="https://www.fert.nic.in/">https://www.fert.nic.in/</a>	28.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/43	27.04.2026	2.0
67.	Council of Scientific & Industrial Research	Central	<a href="https://www.csir.res.in">https://www.csir.res.in</a>	28.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/31	27.04.2026	2.0
68.	Ministry of Cooperation	Central	<a href="https://cooperation.gov.in">https://cooperation.gov.in</a>	04.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/44	03.05.2026	2.0
69.	Department of Justice	Central	<a href="https://doj.gov.in">https://doj.gov.in</a>	08.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/45	07.05.2026	2.0
70.	Ministry of Women and Child Development	Central	<a href="https://wcd.nic.in">https://wcd.nic.in</a>	11.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/47	10.05.2026	2.0
71.	Ministry of Home Affairs	Central	<a href="https://mha.gov.in">https://mha.gov.in</a>	12.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/48	11.05.2026	2.0
72.	Department of Space (ISRO)	Central	<a href="https://www.isro.gov.in">https://www.isro.gov.in</a>	17.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/49	16.05.2026	2.0

## Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU <sub>s</sub>	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to	Guidelines version
73.	Ministry of Minority Affairs	Central	<a href="https://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in">https://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in</a>	17.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/50	16.05.2026	2.0
74.	U R Rao Satellite Centre	Central	<a href="https://www.ursc.gov.in">https://www.ursc.gov.in</a>	18.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/46	17.05.2026	2.0
75.	Department of Legal Affairs	Central	<a href="https://legallaffairs.gov.in">https://legallaffairs.gov.in</a>	18.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/51	17.05.2026	2.0
76.	Ministry of Labour and Employment	Central	<a href="https://labour.gov.in">https://labour.gov.in</a>	24.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/52	23.05.2026	2.0
77.	President's Secretariat	Central	<a href="https://presidentofindia.gov.in/">https://presidentofindia.gov.in/</a>	24.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/53	23.05.2026	2.0
78.	Department of Water Resources, River Development and Ganga Rejuvenation	Central	<a href="https://jalshakti-dowr.gov.in">https://jalshakti-dowr.gov.in</a>	30.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/54	29.05.2026	2.0
79.	Ministry of Tourism	Central	<a href="https://tourism.gov.in">https://tourism.gov.in</a>	31.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/55	30.05.2026	2.0
80.	Department of Defence Production	Central	<a href="https://ddpmod.gov.in">https://ddpmod.gov.in</a>	31.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/56	30.05.2026	2.0
81.	Department of Science and Technology	Central	<a href="https://dst.gov.in">https://dst.gov.in</a>	31.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/57	30.05.2026	2.0
82.	Legislative Department	Central	<a href="https://legislative.gov.in/">https://legislative.gov.in/</a>	09.06.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/59	08.06.2026	2.0
83.	Ministry of Textiles	Central	<a href="https://texmin.nic.in/">https://texmin.nic.in/</a>	19.06.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/60	18.06.2026	2.0
84.	Ministry of Mines	Central	<a href="https://www.mines.gov.in/">https://www.mines.gov.in/</a>	06.07.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/62	05.07.2026	2.0
85.	Indian Institute of Geomagnetism	Central	<a href="https://iigm.res.in">https://iigm.res.in</a>	13.07.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/58	12.07.2026	2.0
86.	Department of Defence Production/DGAQA	Central	<a href="https://www.dgaeroqa.gov.in">https://www.dgaeroqa.gov.in</a>	13.07.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/61	12.07.2026	2.0
87.	Directorate General of Mines Safety	Central	<a href="https://dgms.gov.in">https://dgms.gov.in</a>	13.07.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/63	12.07.2026	2.0
88.	National Company Law Appellate Tribunal	Central	<a href="https://nclat.nic.in/">https://nclat.nic.in/</a>	25.07.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/64	24.07.2026	2.0
89.	Ministry of Finance,	Central	<a href="https://tdscpc.gov.in/">https://tdscpc.gov.in/</a>	28.08.2023	GIGW/2023/	27.08.2026	2.0

## Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU <sub>s</sub>	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to	Guidelines version
	CBDT, Directorate of Income Tax (Systems)				Q1/66		
90.	CSIR-Structural Engineering Research Centre	Central-Autonomous Body	<a href="https://www.serc.res.in/">https://www.serc.res.in/</a>	12.09.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/65	11.09.2026	2.0
91.	Delhi Development Authority	State	<a href="https://www.dda.gov.in/">https://www.dda.gov.in/</a>	05.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/69	04.10.2026	2.0
92.	My Gov, MeitY	Central	<a href="https://www.mygov.in/">https://www.mygov.in/</a>	05.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/71	04.10.2026	2.0
93.	UIDAI	Central	<a href="https://uidai.gov.in/">https://uidai.gov.in/</a>	05.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/72	04.10.2026	2.0
94.	Department of Atomic Energy	Central	<a href="https://dae.gov.in/">https://dae.gov.in/</a>	16.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/75	15.10.2026	2.0
95.	Telecom Regulatory Authority of India	Central	<a href="https://traai.gov.in">https://traai.gov.in</a>	18.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/70	17.10.2026	2.0
96.	National Security Guard, Ministry of Home Affairs, GOI	Central	<a href="https://nsg.gov.in">https://nsg.gov.in</a>	18.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/74	17.10.2026	2.0
97.	Tribal Research and Training Institute	State	<a href="https://trti.maharashtra.gov.in">https://trti.maharashtra.gov.in</a>	19.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/73	18.10.2026	2.0
98.	India Datasets Platform	Central	<a href="https://idp.gov.in/">https://idp.gov.in/</a>	20.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/76	19.10.2026	2.0
99.	Ministry of Ayush	Central	<a href="https://ayush.gov.in">https://ayush.gov.in</a>	24.11.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/77	23.11.2026	2.0
100.	Central Information Commission	Statutory Body	<a href="https://cic.gov.in/">https://cic.gov.in/</a>	05.12.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/78	04.12.2026	2.0
101.	Customs, Central Exercise and Service Tax Settlement Commissions	Central	<a href="https://settlementcommission-cest.gov.in">https://settlementcommission-cest.gov.in</a>	15.12.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/68	14.12.2026	2.0
102.	Department of Telecommunication	Central	<a href="https://gatishaktisanchar.gov.in">https://gatishaktisanchar.gov.in</a>	03.01.2024	GIGW/2023/Q1/79	02.01.2027	2.0
103.	Directorate General of Lighthouse and	Central	<a href="https://dgl.nic.in">https://dgl.nic.in</a>	03.01.2024	GIGW/2023/Q1/81	02.01.2027	2.0

## Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU <sub>s</sub>	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to	Guidelines version
	Lightships, Ministry of Ports Shipping and waterways						
104.	Ministry of Communications, Dept. of Telecom	Central	<a href="https://www.saras.gov.in">https://www.saras.gov.in</a>	23.01.2024	GIGW/2023/Q1/82	22.01.2027	2.0
105.	NERIWALAM, Ministry of Jal Shakti	State	<a href="https://neriwalm.gov.in/">https://neriwalm.gov.in/</a>	28.02.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/85	27.02.2027	2.0
106.	National Institute Of Immunology	Autonomous Body	<a href="https://nii.res.in">https://nii.res.in</a>	08.04.2023	GIGW/2024/Q1/84	07.04.2027	2.0
107.	BOPT(ER), Ministry of education, Dept. of higher Education	Central	<a href="https://www.bopter.gov.in/">https://www.bopter.gov.in/</a>	03.05.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/88	02.05.2027	2.0
108.	National Housing Bank	Central	<a href="https://www.nhb.org.in/">https://www.nhb.org.in/</a>	20.05.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/89	19.05.2027	2.0
109.	Master Control Facility-ISRO	Central	<a href="https://www.mcf.gov.in/">https://www.mcf.gov.in/</a>	20.05.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/87	19.05.2027	2.0
110.	Controller General of Communication Account, Ministry of Communication	Central	<a href="https://cgca.gov.in/">https://cgca.gov.in/</a>	05.06.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/83	04.06.2027	2.0
111.	Controller of Certifying Authority	Central	<a href="https://cca.gov.in/">https://cca.gov.in/</a>	03.06.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/90	02.06.2027	2.0
112.	Ministry of Information and Broadcasting	Statutory body	<a href="https://www.cbfcindia.gov.in/">https://www.cbfcindia.gov.in/</a>	08.07.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/91	07.07.2027	2.0
113.	Ministry of New and Renewable Energy	Central	<a href="https://mnre.gov.in">https://mnre.gov.in</a>	26.07.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/92	25.07.2027	2.0
114.	National Highways Authority of India (NHAI)	Central	<a href="https://nhai.gov.in">https://nhai.gov.in</a>	13.08.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/93	12.08.2027	2.0
115.	National Commission for Protection of Child Rights	Central	<a href="https://www.ncpcr.gov.in">https://www.ncpcr.gov.in</a>	18.10.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/94	17.10.2027	2.0
116.	President Secretariat	Central	<a href="https://www.rashtrapati bhavan.gov.in">https://www.rashtrapati bhavan.gov.in</a>	29.11.2024	STQC/CQW/2024/02	28.11.2027	3.0



## Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU <sub>s</sub>	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to	Guidelines version
117.	President Secretariat	Central	<a href="https://www.presidentofindia.gov.in">https://www.presidentofindia.gov.in</a>	29.11.2024	STQC/CQW/2024/03	28.11.2027	3.0
118.	Autonomous Body under Ministry of Ports, Shipping Waterways	Autonomous Body	<a href="https://newmangaloreport.gov.in/">https://newmangaloreport.gov.in/</a>	25.11.2024	STQC/WQCS/GIGW/2024/Q1/86	26.11.2027	
119.	Prime Minister's Office	Central	<a href="https://www.pmindia.gov.in">https://www.pmindia.gov.in</a>	10.12.2024	STQC/WQCS/GIGW/2024/Q1/96	09.12.2027	2.0
120.	Ministry of Electronics & IT (MeitY)	Central	<a href="https://govintranet.gov.in/">https://govintranet.gov.in/</a>	11.12.2024	STQC/CQW/2024/04	10.12.2027	3.0
121.	Central Board of Secondary Education	Central	<a href="https://www.cbse.gov.in/cbsenew/cbse.html">https://www.cbse.gov.in/cbsenew/cbse.html</a>	26.12.2024	STQC/WQCS/GIGW/2024/Q1/97	25.12.2027	2.0
122.	Ministry of Information and Broadcasting	Central	<a href="https://iimc.gov.in/">https://iimc.gov.in/</a>	27.12.2024	STQC/CQW/2024/05	26.12.2027	3.0
123.	Ministry of Heavy Industries	Central	<a href="https://heavyindustries.gov.in/">https://heavyindustries.gov.in/</a>	20.01.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/06	19.01.2028	3.0
124.	Press Information Bureau	Nodal Agency	<a href="https://factcheck.pib.gov.in/">https://factcheck.pib.gov.in/</a>	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/09	12.02.2028	3.0
125.	Press Information Bureau	Nodal Agency	<a href="https://newindiasamachar.pib.gov.in/">https://newindiasamachar.pib.gov.in/</a>	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/10	12.02.2028	3.0
126.	Press Information Bureau	Nodal Agency	<a href="https://pib.gov.in/">https://pib.gov.in/</a>	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/11	12.02.2028	3.0
127.	Press Information Bureau	Nodal Agency	<a href="https://accreditation.pib.gov.in/">https://accreditation.pib.gov.in/</a>	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/12	12.02.2028	3.0
128.	Press Information Bureau	Nodal Agency	<a href="https://photodivision.gov.in/">https://photodivision.gov.in/</a>	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/13	12.02.2028	3.0
129.	Press Information Bureau	Nodal Agency	<a href="https://archive.pib.gov.in/archive2/">https://archive.pib.gov.in/archive2/</a>	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/14	12.02.2028	3.0
130.	Prasar Bharati	autonomous statutory body	<a href="https://ddnews.gov.in/">https://ddnews.gov.in/</a>	25.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/15	24.02.2028	3.0

## Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU <sub>s</sub>	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to	Guidelines version
131.	Prasar Bharati	autonomous statutory body	<a href="https://newsonair.gov.in/">https://newsonair.gov.in/</a>	25.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/16	24.02.2028	3.0
132.	Prasar Bharati	autonomous statutory body	<a href="https://ddindia.co.in/">https://ddindia.co.in/</a>	25.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/17	24.02.2028	3.0
133.	Advocate General Office	State	<a href="https://www.mpag.mp.gov.in">https://www.mpag.mp.gov.in</a>	04.03.2025	STQC/WQCS/GIGW/2025/Q1/98	03.03.2028	2.0
134.	Embassy of India, Guatemala City	Central	<a href="https://indemguatemala.gov.in/">https://indemguatemala.gov.in/</a>	06.03.2025	STQC/WQCS/GIGW/2025/Q1/99	05.03.2028	2.0
135.	Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL)	PSU	<a href="https://www.becil.com">https://www.becil.com</a>	25.03.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/19	24.03.2028	3.0
136.	Kfin Technologies Limited	--	<a href="https://evoting.kfintech.com">https://evoting.kfintech.com</a> <a href="https://evoting.kfintech.com/instapoll/">https://evoting.kfintech.com/instapoll/</a>	27.01.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/07	26.01.2028	3.0
137.	REC Limited, Gurugram, Haryana	PSU	<a href="https://www.recindia.nic.in">https://www.recindia.nic.in</a>	30.06.2022	CQW/309	29.06.2025	2.0
138.	Right2VoteInfotech Pvt. Limited, Mumbai	--	<a href="https://right2vote.in/">https://right2vote.in/</a>	19.07.2022	CQW/310	18.07.2025	2.0
139.	Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai	--	<a href="https://instavote.linkintime.co.in">https://instavote.linkintime.co.in</a>	28.11.2022	CQW/316	27.11.2025	2.0
140.	Central Depository Services (India) Limited		<a href="https://www.evotingindia.com/">https://www.evotingindia.com/</a>	21.06.2023	CQW/321/2023	20.06.2026	2.0
141.	PurvaSharegistry (India) Private Limited	--	<a href="https://evoting.purvashare.com">https://evoting.purvashare.com</a>	21.06.2023	CQW/322/2023	20.06.2026	2.0
142.	National Securities Depository Limited	--	<a href="https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/">https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/</a>	11.08.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/67	10.08.2026	2.0

**Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 26.03.2025**

\*\*\*